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Dear Mr Dillon, 

In respect 01' your client's application for a waste licencc, reference number WO278-0 1, 
I refer to the Agency's notice of 10/1 1/2014 which requested additional information in 
respcct of the waste licence application whicl~ was to be supplied by 22/12/2014. I t  is 
noted that you haw not respontlcd to this notice issued in accordance with Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 

. .  
It is noted that there is no plaiming permission i n  place for the proposed waste actlvity 
the subject of your licence applicatioi~. 1'Iiis is evident from the planning authority's 
submission lo the Ageiicy datecl 19/9/2014. This bcing the case, and given that it is 
ncccssary to curry out Erivironmental Impact Assessinelit for thc activity as part of the 
licence application, thc Agency is unable at this time to consider your application 
further. 

You arc invited (o adclress tliis deficiency i n  the .facility's planning pernlission and 
revert to the Agency with a report 011 projgess within 8 weeks of the date o f  this Icttcr. 
If the issue is not resolved satisfactorily or i f  i t  does not appear possible to resolve i t  
satisfnctorily, the Agency will decide whether i t  can consider the licence applicatiou 
and may by notice 10 you deteriiiine that  i t  cannot. This will I-esulc i n  .the rejec.tiori of 
your licence application and/or its being regarded as having bccii withdrawn in 
accordance with article 2 1 of the Waste Management (Licensingj Regulations 2004. I f  
any nctioii is initiated by the Agcncy under article 21, yoii will be so notified in 
accordance with thc requirements of article 2 l(2). 

Yours sincerely, 

Brian Meaney 
Environmental Licensing Programmc 


